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June 16, 2016 
 
To: All Known Prospective Bidders 
 
ADDENDUM NUMBER 2: 
 
Re: Perdido Class I Landfill Section 5 Cell 1A Expansion Sitework Construction 

Specification Number:  PD 15-16.058 
 
Bidders: 
 
We recently sent you an Invitation to Bid on the above mentioned specification. 
 
This Addendum #2 provides for response to questions: 
 
1. Does Escambia County require Bid Bonds to be written on a specific form?  If so, 

please provide. 
 

Response – No, Escambia County does not have a specific form for your Bid Bond. 
  
2. The County’s P&P Bond Forms are not included in the solicitation.  If County form will 

be required, please provide. 
 

Response - Our Performance & Payment Bond Forms are part of our Agreement and 
will be provided to the firm recommended for award. 

 
3. Will the County provide the Engineer’s estimated quantities for earthwork to the 

bidders?  While we understand that the quantities will be at the bidder’s risk, it is typical 
to provide a CAD file for an earthwork project such as this, and addendum 1 clarified 
that there would be no CAD file provided. 
 
Response - An FTP site is has been established by the Engineer so that the Contractor 
can access the CAD files. The instructions on how to access the FTP site are listed 
below. The FTP site also contains instructions on how to open the CAD files in a file 
called “Read Me 1st –Instructions”. This addendum contains the Electronic File Transfer 
Terms and Conditions Release Form that must be signed by the Contractor and 
returned as part of the Bid package. 



 

Accessing the Jones Edmunds FTP site  
 
Due to the different version of Internet Explorer (IE), we advise you to launch the FTP 
session through the “Microsoft Windows File Explorer” and Not through the Internet 
Explorer (IE). 
 
Please follow closely the instructions outlined below: 

 
1. Right click on the Windows Start menu. 
2. Select “Explore”. Windows 7 user select ‘Open Windows Explorer’ 
3. In the address field type: ftp://209.156.189.90   

 
A ‘Log On As’ will display. 

 Note: User name and Password are case-sensitive 
 
Use the following login credentials: 

o User name: ESCAMBIAMHmr 
o Password: ESCAM15816 

 
In the Windows File Explorer you can copy or cut and paste files using the mouse drag 
and drop features.  

 
NOTE: For Windows 7 and Windows 8 users: 
You may have to invoke the Login As option by a right mouse-click on the 
background of the File Explorer page. 
 
4. Please confirm that this is will be a lump sum contract, regardless of the unit rate 

verifications for payment. 
 
Response - The contract is Lump Sum. Periodic surveys are to estimate the percent 
complete for the purpose of monthly applications for payment. 
 

5. Please confirm allowable work hours / days based off discussion at pre-bid. 
 
Response - The working hours are 7 am to 5 pm Monday through Friday 
 

6. Does the Range Road Stockpile Area require stabilization once borrow material is 
placed?  If so, will it be required to sod or seed? 

 
Response - The Range Road Stockpile Area requires stabilization. The swales and area 
in front of the culverts will be sodded. Slopes 5:1 and steeper will be sodded. The 
remainder will be seeded. 
 




